From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRL:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Cc: H ik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Continued Construction Exemption

Date: March 22, 2019 4:52:19 PM

Wes/Sam,

Note recent development with ALC and Tantalus (cannabis company)

From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Continued Construction Exemption

Fyi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX" <Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 22, 2019 at 3:15:29 PM PDT

To: "Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX" <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>, "Easton, Joan E AGRI:EX"
<Joan.E .bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Continued Construction Exemption

FYl — good news for Tantalus.
Have a good weekend,
Mary

From: Dan Sutton [mailto:dan.sutton@tantaluslabs.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX <Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Continued Construction Exemption

Good news!

The ALC has revisited the facts of our file and is allowing us to proceed under a
continued construction exemption without a non farm use declaration and associated

rezoning.

Not exactly a precedent that protects new applicants, but a big win in the Tantalus
camp this morning.

Thanks,

[J Dan Sutton
: CEO | Tantalus Labs

Team #Sungrown | 604.218.8371



From: Mack, James AGRL:EX

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Cc: Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX; Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: Changes to Agricultural Land Commission Act Regulations
Date: March 11, 2019 11:50:51 AM

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2019, at 11:35 AM, Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX <Lorie. Hrycuik(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

James, the call with the Cannabis Secretariat and legal counsel has been organized
today in response to Tantalus Labs complaint to the Secretariat on ALC interpretation
of the Reg and the interaction with them to date. | have also invited Joan and Willow to
participate as it is does overlap with the implementation/operational aspect of the reg.
| will keep you informed on the outcome.

Lorie

From: Grande-McNeill, Geneva AG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Barnes, Natalie AG:EX; Simeoni, Adrian AGRLEX;
Walters, Jean M AG:EX; Bertrand, Francois JTT:EX; Norris, Wendy PSSG:EX

Subject: Changes to Agricultural Land Commission Act Regulations
Hi All:
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This communication (both the message and any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged
information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and
notify me by telephone or by email.



From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

To: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Continued Construction Exemption
Date: March 22, 2019 4:51:39 PM

Thanks for this.

From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Continued Construction Exemption

Fyi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX" <Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 22, 2019 at 3:15:29 PM PDT

To: "Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX" <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>, "Easton, Joan E AGRI:EX"
<Joan.Easton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Continued Construction Exemption

FYl — good news for Tantalus.
Have a good weekend,
Mary

From: Dan Sutton [mailto:dan.sutton@tantaluslabs.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX <Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Continued Construction Exemption

Good news!

The ALC has revisited the facts of our file and is allowing us to proceed under a
continued construction exemption without a non farm use declaration and associated

rezoning.
Not exactly a precedent that protects new applicants, but a big win in the Tantalus
camp this morning.
Thanks,
] Dan Sutton
CEO | Tantalus Labs
Team #Sunarown | 604.218.8371



